
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Invitation to Bid: No. 19/ITB/LBY/TR/005 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ICT EQUIPMENT  

 
Questions and Answers 

 
 
 

1- Q: Item 12 – UTP cable – what length are you requesting? One roll of 315 meter? 
 
A: Yes, One (1) roll of 315 Meters  

 
2-  Q: Item 13 – Crimping tool – Should the crimping tool mainly be used for RJ45 cables or 

will you be using them for other types of cables as well: 
 

A: The crimping tool should be used for RJ45 cables 
 

3- Q: Item 14 – Zip ties – what length zip ties are you requesting? 
 
A: The required length for the zip ties is 140 millimeters 
 

4- Item 17 – UPS 750 VA – please confirm that you are requesting a 120V model 
 
A: The required Nominal Output Voltage is 220V 
 

5- Item 18 – UPS 1500 VA – please confirm that you are requesting a 120V model  
 
A: The required Nominal Output Voltage is 220V 
 

 
 


